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Received: by mgcs.co.jp with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2448.0)
id <01BF31B0>; Wed 06 SEP 2008 19:27:03 +0900

Message-ID: <F1FA27F0BB52D311A7560004AC1898F1871C@mgcs.co.jp>
From: YATAEE#H <postmasterfmgcs.co.jp>

To: abc@mgcs.co.jp

Subject: ER{E7AHE: IMAGE from Internet FAX

Date: Sat, 10 SEP 200819:27:03 +0900

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----_= NextPart 000_01BF31B0.C54DOABO"

This message is in MIME format. Since your mail reader does not understand
this format, some or all of this message may not be legible.

—————— _=_NextPart_000_01BF31B0.C54DOABO
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="iso-2022-jp"

Your message

To: abc@mges.co.jp
Subject: IMAGE from Internet FAX
Sent: Sat, 10 SEP 2008 19:28:00 +0900

did not reach the following recipient(s):

abc@mges.co.jp on Sat, 10 SEP 200819:26:57 +0900
ZEEORMASRMTEE A,

DAy £—D MIS-ID: c=JP;a= ;p=scs;1=SCSSV29911181036WVOLSTNV
MSEXCH:IMS:scs:nn-scs:SCSSV2 0 (000C05A6) ?s???E?0?M?0

------ _= NextPart_000_01BF31B0.C54D0AB0O
[of

v
THE SLEREXE COMPANY LIMITED

SAPORS LANE . BOOLE - DORSET - BH25 8ER
TELEPHONE 300LE (945 13) S1617 - TELEX 123456

Our Ref. 350/PJC/EAC 18th January, 1972.

Dr. P.N. Cundall,
Mining Surveys Ltd.,
Holroyd Road
Reading,

Berks.

Dear Pete,

Permit me to introduce you to the facility of facsimile
transmission.

In £ imile 2 11 is d to perform a raster scan over

the subdiect coov. The variations of print density on the document cause
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THE SLEREXE COMPANY LIMITED

SAPORS LANE - BOOLE - DORSET - BH25 8 ER
TELEPHONE BOOLE (945 13) 51617 - TELEX 123456

Our Ref. 350/PJC/EAC 18th January, 1972.

Dr. P.N. Cundall,
Mining Surveys Ltd.,
Holroyd Road,
Reading,

Berks.

Dear Pete,

Permit me to introduce you to the facility of facsimile
transmission.

In facsimile a photocell is caused to perform a raster scan over
the subject copy. The variations of print density on the document
cause the photocell to generate an analogous electrical video signal.
This signal is used to modulate a carrier, which is transmitted to a
remote destination over a radio or cable communications link.

At the remote terminal, demodulation reconstructs the video
signal, which is used to modulate the density of print produced by a
printing device. This device is scanning in a raster scan synchronised
with that at the transmitting terminal. As a result, a facsimile
copy of the subject document is produced.

Probably you have uses for this facility in your organisation.

Yours sincerely,

W.
P.J. CROSS
Group Leader - Facsimile Research

Registered in Englangd: No. 2038
Registered Office: 80 Vicara Lane, Iiford. Essex.
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